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CiTY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

DENNIS J. HERRERA JANA CLARK _
City Attorney Deputy City Attorney
Direct Dicl: {415} 554-3948
Email: jana.clark@sfgov.org
MEMORANDUM
| PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - |
FROM: Jana Clark
Deputy City Attorney
DATE: July 22,2010
RE: Ray Hartz v. City Attorney's Office
COMPLAINT

THE COMPLAINANT ALLEGES THE FOLLOWING:

Complainant Ray Hartz alleges that the San Francisco City Attorney's Office ("CAQO")
has failed to comply with the requirements of Administrative Code § 67.29 by failing to provide
the City Administrator with a meaningful index of records for CAO records on the City's
website. :

COMPLAINANT FILES COMPLAINT:

On May 25, 2010, Mr. Hartz filed a complaint against the CAO.

JURISDICTION

The CAQ is a department of the City; and, therefore, the Task Force has jurisdiction to
determine whether there was a violation. s

APPLICABLE STATUTORY SECTION(S):
Section 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code:

Section 67.29 of the Sunshine Ordinance governs the establishment by the City
departments and commissions of an Index 6f Records.

APPLICABLE CASE LAW:

none.

FOXPLAZA - 1390 MARKET STREET, ™ FLOOR - SAN FRANCISCO, CALFORNIA 94162-5408
RECEPTION: (415) 554-3800 - FACSIMILE: (415) 437-4644
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CIry AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
DATE: July 22, 2010

PAGE: 2 :
RE: Ray Hartz v. City Attorney's Office
ISSUES TO BE DETERMINED:

Contested Facts:

Complainant alleges that, at the time of his complaint, the CAO failed to comply with the
requirements of Administrative Code § 67.29 by failing to provide the City Administrator with a
meaningful index of records on the City's website. Mr. Hartz alleges that the index has
associated links and that clicking on those links gives no additional information. Mr. Hartz
alleges further that without additional information on the respective links, the index is the
equivalent of a retention schedule. Mr. Hartz alleges further that the index does not set out the
manner of organization of information to aid access to make an inquiry or a request to inspect.
Mr. Hartz attaches to his complaint what he represents to be the CAO's index of records and the
subsequent pages he claims show the results of clicking on the respective links on the index of
records.

The CAO maintains that it cannot determine the basis for the complaint from the
-complaint or from language of the provision cited, Sunshine Ordinance Section 67.29.

APPLICABLE STATUTORY SECTION(S):
Section 67.29 of the Ordinance governs the maintenance of an Index of Records.

QUESTIONS THAT MIGHT ASSIST IN DETERMINING FACTS: |
 Does the CAO agree with the facts alleged by Mr. Hartz in his complaint?
* Does Mr. Hartz dispute the facts alleged by the CAQ in its response?

LEGAL ISSUES/LEGAL DETERMINATIONS:
o Ifthe facts alleged by the CAQ are true, was it in violation of § 67.297

CONCLUSION
THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE FOLLOWING FACTS TO BE TRUE:

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS TO BE TRUE OR NOT TRUE.

n:\code enforce\jelarkisotfl 0026 hartz v, cao.doc
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CiTY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
DATE: July 22,2010

PAGE: 3

RE: Ray Hart; v. City Attorney’s Office

THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION AS AMENDED BY PROPOSITION 59 IN 2004
PROVIDES FOR OPENNESS IN GOVERNMENT.

Article I Section 3 provides:

a) The people have the right to instruct their representative, petition government for
redress of grievances, and assemble freely to consult for the common good.

b)(1) The people have the right of access to information concerning the conduct of
the people’s business, and therefore, the meetings of public bodies and the wrltmgs
of public officials and agencies shall be open to public scrutiny.

2) A statute, court rule, or other authority, including those in effect on the effective
date of this subdivision that limits the right of access shall be adopted with findings
demonstrating the interest protect by the limitation and the need for protecting that

interest.

3) Nothing in this subdivision supersedes or modifies the right of privacy guaranteed
by Section 1 or affects the construction of any statute, court rule, or other authority to
the extent that it protects that right to privacy, including any statutory procedures
governing discovery or disclosure of information concerning the official performance
or professional qualiﬁcations of a peace officer.

4) Nothing in this subdms:on supersedes or modifies any provision of this Constitunon
including the guarantees that person may not be deprived of life, liberty, or property
without due process of law, or denied equal protection of the Iaws, as provided by
Section 7.

5) This subdivision does not repeal or nullify, expressly or by implication, any
constitutional or statutory exception to the right of access to public records or meetings
or public bodies that is in effect on the effective date of this subdivision, including, but
not limited to, any statute protecting the confidentiality of law enforcement and
prosecution records.

6) Nothing in this subdivision repeals, nullifies, supersedes, or modifies protections for
the confidentiality of proceedings and records of the Legislature, the Members of the
Legislature, and its employees, committee, and caucuses provided by Section 7 of
Article IV, state law, or legislative rules adopted in furtherance of those provisions: nor
“does it affect the scope of permitted discovery in judicial or administrative proceedings
regarding deliberations of the Legislature, the Members of the Legislature, and its
employees, committees, and caucuses.

ni\code enforceliclark\sotf10026 hartz v. cao.doc



CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO : OFFICE OF THE CITY AT‘EORNEY

MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
DATE:  July 22, 2010

PAGE: 4

RE: Ray Hariz v. City Attorney's Office

ATTACHED STATUTORY SECTIONS FROM CHAPTER 67 OF THE SAN
FRANCISCO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE)
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

Section 67.1 addresses Findings and Purpose

The Board of Supervisors and the People of the City and County of San Francisco
* find and declare:

(a) Governmnent's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in
full view of the public.
(b) Elected officials, commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the

City and County exist to conduct the people's business. The people do not cede to
these entities the right to decide what the people should know about the
operations of local government.

(¢)  Although California has a long tradition of laws designed to protect the
public's access to the workings of government, every generation of
governmental leaders includes officials who feel more comfortable conducting
public business away from the scrutiny of those who elect and employ them.
New approaches to government constantly offer public officials additional
ways to hide the making of public policy from the public. As government
evolves, so must the laws designed to ensure that the process remains visible.

(@ The right of the people to know what their government and those acting
on behalf of their government are doing is fundamental to democracy, and with
very few exceptions, that right supersedes any other policy interest government:
officials may use to prevent public access to information. Only in rare and
unusual circumstances does the public benefit from allowing the business of
government to be conducted in secret, and those circumstances should be
carefully and narrowly defined to prevent public officials from abusing their
authority.

{e) Public officials who attempt to conduct the public's business in secret
should be held accountable for their actions. Only a strong Open Government
and Sunshine Ordinance, enforced by a strong Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
can protect the public's interest in open government.

() The people of San Francisco enact these amendments to assure that the
people of the City remain in control of the government they have created.

() Private entities and individuals and employees and officials of the City
and County of San Francisco have rights to privacy that must be respected.

nicode enforee\iclark\sotf 10026 hartz v. cao.doc
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CiTY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

TO:
DATE:
PAGE:

MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
July 22, 2010

5

Ray Hartz v. City Attorney's Office

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

However, when a person or entity is before a policy body or passive meeting

body, that person, and the public, has the right to an open and public process.-

Section 67.29 of Ordinance provides:

The City and County shall prepare a public records index that identifies the
types of information and documents maintained by the City and County
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, and elected officers.

The index shall be for the use of City officials, staff and the general public,
and shall be organized to permit a general understanding of the types of
information maintained, by which officials and departments, for which
purposes and for what periods of retention, and under what manner of
organization for accessing, e.g. by reference to a name, a date, a proceeding

- or project, or some other referencing system. The index need not be in such

detail as to identify files or records concerning a specific person, transaction
or other event, but shall clearly indicate where and how records of that type .
are kept. Any such master index shall be reviewed by appropriate staff for
accuracy and presented for formal adoption to the administrative official or
policy body responsible for the indexed records. The City Administrator shall
be responsible for the preparation of this records index. The City
Administrator shall report on the progress of the index to the Sunshine
Ordinance Task Force on at least a semi-annual basis until the index is
completed. Each department, agency, commission and public official shall
cooperate with the City Administrator to identify the types of records it
maintains, including those documents created by the entity and those
documents received in the ordinary course of business and the types of
requests that are regularly received. Each department, agency, commission
and public official is encouraged to solicit and encourage public participation
to develop a meaningful records index. The index shall clearly and
meaningfully describe, with as much specificity as practicable, the individual
types of records that are prepared or maintained by each department, agency,
commission or public official of the City and County. The index shall be
sufficient to aid the public in making an inquiry or a request to inspect. Any
changes in the department, agency, commission or public official's practices
or procedures affecting the accuracy of the information provided to the City
Administrator shall be recorded by the City Administrator on a periodic basis
so as to maintain the integrity and accuracy of the index. The index shall be
continuously maintained on the City's World Wide Website and made
available at public libraries within the City and County of San Francisco.

n:\code enforceVjclarkisotfi1 0026 hartz v. cao.doc
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

DENNIS J. HERRERA JANA CLARK
City Atiorney Deputy City Attorney
Drect Diok: -~ [415) 554-3968
Email: jana.clark@sfgov.org
MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
FROM:  Jana Clark
Deputy City Attorney
DATE:  July 22,2010
RE: Nick Pasquariello v. Department of Technology (10034)
COMPLAINT

THE COMPLAINANT ALLEGES THE FOLLOWING:

Complainant Nick Pasquariello ("Complainant™) alleges that he made an Immediate
Disclosure Request ("TDR") to Mr. Barry Fraser at the Department of Technology
("Department™) for all contracts between the Bay Area Video Coalition ("BAVC™) and
Salesforce.com, Inc. dba Delaware Salesforce.com ("Salesforce™) in accordance with the August
20, 2009 contract between the City and BAVC (Contract) and that the Department did not
prov:de the requested information.

- COMPLAINANT FILES COMPLAINT:

On June 28, 2010, Complainant files this Sunshine Complaint against the Department.
JURISDICTION:

The Bay Area Video Coalition, or BAVC (pronounced “bay«-vac”),-is a nonprofit media
arts center under contract with the Department of Technology ("DT") to provide public access.

operations for the City. See http:/sfgov.org/site/publicaccess index.asp.

The Department does not contest jurisdiction.
APPLICABLE STATUTORY SECTION(S):

Section 12L of the Administrative Code governs public access to records and meetings of
nonprofit organizations.

Section 67.24(e) of the Administrative Code governs disclosure of public information in
the form of contracts, bids and proposals.

APPLICABLE CASE LAW:
None.

FOX Praza » 1390 MaRkeT STREET, & FLOGR - SaN FRANCISCO, CalizOrRNA 94102-5408
Recermion: {415) 554-3800 - FAcsimiLe: {415) 437-4644
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City AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO | OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

-MEMORANDUM _
PRIVILEGED 8 CONFIDENTIAL
TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
DATE:  July 22,2010
PAGE: 2 '
RE: Nick Pasquariello v. Department of Techrology (10034)
ISSUES TO BE DETERMINED

Uncontested Facts:

Complainant alleges that he made an IDR to the Department for all contracts between
BAVC and Salesforce and by June 24, 2010 had not received a response. Complainant sought
those documents pursuant to article 12 (Disclosure of Information and Documents) and article 13
(Assignments and Subcontracting)of the Contract. Complainant did not provide a copy of the
Contract. Section 12L.2 of the Sunshine Ordinance requires that all contracts between nonprofits
and the City be subject to Chapter 121 of the Ordinance and imposes the requirements set forth
in sections 12L.4 through 12L.7 of the Ordinance.

Contested Facts:

On June 28, 2010, on behalf of the Department, Mr. Fraser stated that the Department
had no records responsive to the IDR.

QUESTIONS THAT MIGHT ASSIST IN DETERMINING FACTS:

» Does BAVC receive more than $250,000 per year in City funds, such that it may be
considered a "nonprofit organization” as defined by section 121..3 of the Ordinance?

*  Does the Contract include provisions imposing the requirements set forth in Sections
121..4 through 121..7 as required by section 121..1 of the Ordinance?

* Does Article 13 of the Contract impose any additional disclosure requirements regarding
"Assignments and Subcontracting”? ‘

e s Salesforce a subcontractor assigned to perform all or part of the Contract between the
City and BAVC? '

* Are there any documents responsive to the June 24, 2010 request?

LEGAL ISSUES/LEGAL DETERMINATIONS:

» Is BAVC a "nonprofit organization" as defined by section 12L.3 of the Ordinance?
Are the documents sought by complainant required to be provided under Section 121..57
Does Article 12 of the Contract require BAVC to comply with Section 67.24(g) of the
Ordinance?
Does Article 12 of the Contract require BAVC to provide the documents requested?
If so, does that give the Task Force jurisdiction to adjudicate a violation of that contract
provision? '

nicode enforeeVolark\sotfi10034 pasq. v. dept of tech memo form.doc
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City AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO ' OFECE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL
TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
DATE: July 22,2010
PAGE: 3
RE: Nick Pasquariello v. Department of Technology (10034)
CONCLUSION

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE FOLLOWING FACTS TO BE TRUE:

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS TO BE TRUE ORNOT TRUE.

SAN FRANCISCO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

SEC. 12L.5. PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS.

{a) Disclosure of Financial Information. Subject to Section 12L.5.(c), each nonprofit
organization shall maintain and make available for public inspection and copying a packet of
financial information concerning the nonproﬁt organization. The packet shall include, ata
minimum, (1) the nonprofit organization’s most recent budget as already provided to the City in
connection with the nonprofit orgamzatlon 8 apphcatlon for, or in connection with the review
and/or renewal of, the nonprofit organization’s contract, (2) its most recently filed State and
federal tax returns except to the extent those returns are privileged, and (3) any financial audits
of such organization performed by or for the City and any performance evaluations of such
organization performed by or for the City pursuant to a contract between the City and the
nonprofit organization, to the extent that such financial audits and performance evaluations (i)
are in the nonprofit organization’s possession, (ii) may be publicly disclosed under the terms of
the contract between the City and the nonprofit organization, and (iit) relate to the nonprofit
corporation’s performance under its contract with the City within the last two years. A member
of the public may request additional financial information other than that described above,
pursuant to Section 12L.5(b) herein; however, the provision of such additional financial
information by a nonprofit organization shall be voluntary, not compulsory.

(b) Dispute Resolution. A member of the public who requests additional financial information
other than that described in Section 121..5(a), above, or who has a complaint concerning a
nonprofit organization’s compliance or noncompliance with this Chapter, may submit that
request or complaint to the City agency or department which is a party to and/or which
administers the nonprofit organization’s contract. That City agency or department shail consider
the request or complaint and shall recommend a resolution thereof in accordance with procedures
established by that City agency or department. Following such consideration ‘and
recommendation, the member of the public or the nonprofit organization may seek an advisory
opinion concerning the request or complaint from the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, which
that Task Force shall be authorized to provide; provided, however, that failure to seek such an
advisory opinion from the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force shall not prejudice the right of the
member of the public and/or the nonprofit organization to obtain a review of the City agency or
department’s recommendation by the Board of Supervisors as provided herein. The member of

nicode enforce\jclark\sotf 10034 pasg. v. dept of tech memo form.dec

43



CitY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO ~ OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

MEMORANDUM
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

DATE:  July 22,2010
PAGE: 4
RE: Nick Pasquariello v. Department of Technology (10034)

the public or the nonprofit organization may request that the Board of Supervisors review the
recommendation of the City agency or department, which review shall be conducted in
accordance with procedures established by the Board of Supervisors, provided that such request
is made in writing to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors within ten days of the issuance of the
City agency or department’s recommendation or the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force’s advisory
opinion, whichever is later. Subject to Section 12L.7. herein, the recommendation of the City
agency or department, or the determination of the Board of Supervisors, with respect to any
request or complaint by a member of the public shall be nonbinding upon the nonprofit
organization.

SEC. 67.24. PUBLIC INFORMATION THAT MUST BE DISCLOSED.

(e) Contracts, Bids and Proposals

(1) Contracts, contractors’ bids, responses to requests for proposals and all other records of
communications between the department and persons or firms seeking contracts shall be open to
inspection immediately after a contract has been awarded. Nothing in this provision requires the
disclosure of a private person’s or organization’s net worth or other proprietary financial data
submitted for qualification for a contract or other benefit until and unless that person or
organization is awarded the contract or benefit. All bidders and contractors shall be advised that
information provided which is covered by this subdivision will be made available to the public
upon request. Immediately after any review or evaluation or rating of responses to a Request for
Proposal (“RFP”) has been completed, evaluation forms and score sheets and any other
docurments used by persons in the RFP evaluation or contractor selection process shall be
available for public mspection. The names of scorers, graders or evaluators, along with their
individual ratings, comments, and score sheets or comments on related documents, shall be made
immediately available after the review or evaluation of a RFP has been completed.

ncode enforce\jclarkisotfi 10034 pasg. v. dept of tech memo form.doc’



'SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco CA 94102
Tel. (415) 554-7724; Fax (415) 554-7854
http://www.sfgov.org/sunshine

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE COMPLAINT

Complaint against which Department or Commission @_ T A'T‘Tﬁmﬁ'

Iy
Name of individual contacted at Department or Commission / A
Alleged violation public records access N /
[ 1 Alleged violation of public meeting. Date of meeting A

Sunshine Ordinance Section L7129 Tovex oF Lreomns
: (If known, please cite specific provision(s) being violated)

Please describe alleged violation. Use additional paper if needed. Please attach any relevant
documentation supporting your complaint. ‘

Crry Armeney HAs pawed, /0 AN meadnxgirve WAY, 70
CowmPLY (DITH  SECTioNn 6729,

Do you want a public hearing before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force? B4 ves [ ] no
Do you also want a pre-hearing conference before the Complaint Committee? ] yes B no

(Optional)' =~ y b -y g .
Name ?W W ﬁiMﬁ Z /”4 £.. Address 839 ZW&;}L&‘K?N S7 %%‘u‘;»ﬁ
Telephone No. ( H gf) €S9 EMail Address SEHART 2R L 900G e HAL, o

Date \55722&:;’/ e ' ; b Clay U(M\ _
7 Signature /™
| request confidentiality of my personal information. 1 ves B4 no

! NOTICE: PERSONAL INFORMATION THAT YOU PROVIDE MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER THE
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT AND THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE, EXCEPT WHEN CONFIDENTIALITY IS
SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED. YOU MAY LIST YOUR BUSINESS/OFFICE ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND E-MAIL
ADDRESS IN LIEU OF YOUR HOME ADDRESS OR OTHER PERSONAL CONTACT INFORMATION. Complainants can be
anonymous as long as the complainant provides a reliable means of contact with the SOTF (Phone number, fax number, or e-mail

address).
07/31/08

45
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CCSF | Index of Records

A

For City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret
Phone: 554-5957

Page 1 of 3

THE CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCiSCﬂ

INDE)( OF RECORDS

Select this link for Website Location

INDEX OF RECORDS FOR City Attorney

« Accident - Injury Reports

« Administrative Files .

. AttoHHey Tihie Sheets (oh-llhe} ~

o AUdiO Tdbes muarc uf Subkikvisors Closed SEssioHs-
zﬁﬁitdﬁl ih ,‘--.H:uu.-} =‘;:-=ni EN T R 1T R LRI R R

« Bod l45uss _

- Bond Water Agreemients

. Botid Boird Transeript

o BHat Bihks (vBEHBUS teams) (copy)

« Bliddat bocumisnts/Work Papers (copy)

o C.A Advice Letter Datdbass . ...,

» Cal Cottibenddtoh Cases -

. G Fot A AL tﬁhnev Geteral heborts

o ChsB Files - Attive

» CdiE Files - € tﬁééd Cases invol hbl Loﬁq Term Pubi
Contragts

o Cabéilles - closed - Civil i‘x‘ 'ifs/Emb[cvfheh{:/Tax

« Case Files - Closid - Code Eﬁfdrcémeht o

« CHbE Files - Closet - Genetdl Litigation

. Case Files - Clased - Significaht Litidation (consumer

Case Fllés

Closed i\f\'/’@:irkef s Complensation

Child Depe

ety Files .

Chohibldg

cal Fileg o

City Attorney Annual Report
City Attorfiey Opinfons/ lndex

% & ® ¢ ¢ =

Civil Service Ruiles {coby)
http://mission‘sfgov.org/(ﬁgi«f;in/sﬁﬂindgﬁgeﬂ;)até.cgi?docCoIorﬁdeptsonly&dep@cityattor...

=

5/25/2010



City & County of San Francisco Page T of 1

| Unfottunately the page yol abe looking for catinot be founid or no longer exists. Broken links cccur occasionally because the City's web i
| site is composed of many web sites maintained by separaie agencies over which we have no control.

w In general our site is easy 10 navigate and organized in simple categostes:
: tHizel ; in this section you will find information and services useful primarfy to those who live Is San Francisco, from culture to

, from health to transportation, etc.; ‘ )
& 1 in this section you wilt find information and services usefid primarlly to businesses or those whe work in San

.

-

it 1 in this section we have piaced general information that is of most valug fo those who want to visit or leam mofe about
Saii Francisco;

Government © in this section we have aggregated content that relates to the Cly's agencies and institutions and the Gity's
codes and legislation;

Online Services | in this section Citizens and Business will find access to a variety of City’s fransactions that can be completed
onling.

+ .

. Thanks for your interest in the City and County of San Frarncisco!

Contact SFGov Aecessibility Policies
City and County of San Francisco ®2000-2010

http://www.sfgov.org/site/cityattorney_index.asp : 5/25/2010



CCSF | Index of Records Page 1l of |

THE CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

INDEX OF RECORDS

City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret at 554-5957 ‘ _ .
Website: hitlp:iwwwistiov.org/site/cityattoriey index.asp

L R I e T L I T S R L TR

Department or
Department/Division:

Record Category: GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS

Record Title or Administrative Files

Description:

On Site

Storage Period: 2 Years
Off Site 1 Yoar

Storage Period:

Additional Information:

hitp://mission.sfgov.org/cgi-bin/sunindex/getData.cgi?docColor=deptsonly&dispRec=yes...  5/25/2010



CCSF | Index of Records Page 1 of 1

NTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

g@*""‘"
City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret at 554-5957 :
Website: ﬁzﬂﬁ‘iliﬁwwaéfgomarglsitéic:i#éﬂarheymuhde ]

S = a-

Department or
Department/Division:

Record Category: PERSONNEL/HR RECORDS

Record Title or Accident - Injury Reports

Description:

On Site

Storage Period: 2 Years
Off Site 5 Years

Storage Period:

Additional Information:

http://mission.sfgov.org/cgi-bin/sunindex/getData.cgi?docColor=deptsonly&dispRec=yes...  5/25/2010
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© Jack To SOTF/SOTF/SFGOV@SFGOV
Song/CTYATT@CTYATT . -

07/08/2010 04:32 PM

ce
bee

Subject RE: ' Complaint No. #10026_Ray Hariz v City Attorney's
Office ‘

Honorable Members

Complaint Committee

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

Office of the Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Room 244, City Hall

1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

‘Re:  Complaint No. #10026_Ray Hartz v City Attorney's Office
Dear Members of the Complaint Committee,

Complainant Ray Hartz has submitted a complaint to the Sunshine Ordinan'ce Task
Force. He complains, without further explanation, as follows:

"City Attorney has failed, in any meaningful way, to comply with Section 67.29."

The complainant does not explain why he thinks that the City Atiorney's Office has
failed to comply with Sunshine Ordinance Section 67.29. Further, it is not obvious from
reviewing that provision what the alleged basis for the complaint is. Accordingly, this
office does not have sufficient information to respond to the alleged violation.

The City Attorney's Office is seeking a pre-hearing conference before the Complaint
Committee under Rule B.6 of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Public Complaint
Procedure to assist this office in determining on what basis the complainant believes
that this office is not complying with Section 67.29. While we are not contesting the
Task Force's jurisdiction to review a complaint alleging a violation of Section 67.29, and
do not seek a hearing before the Complaint Committee to discuss jurisdiction, we
request a hearing before the Complaint Committee to gain an understanding of the
specific basis for the complaint.

" Thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,

JACK SONG
Public Information Officer

OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY DENNIS HERRERA
San Francisco City Hall, Room 234

TN
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Jack - To SOTFISOTFISFGOV@SFGOV

Song/CTYATT@CTYATT e rwhartzjr@sbcglobai.net
G7/12/2010 11:53 AM ‘
7 bee :
Subject Re: SOTF hearing reminder: #10026_Ray Hariz vs City
Attorney's Oﬁice[ig_*:'j

Honorable Members

Complaint Committee

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

Office of the Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Room 244, City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Complaint No. #10026_Ray Hartz v City Attorney's Office
Dear Members of the Complaint Committee, - |

Attached is a copy of 'Office of City Attorney Record Retention and Destruction Policy"
in connection with Mr. Hartz's complaint.

HarzDoc.pdf

JACK SONG
- Public Information Officer

OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY DENNIS HERRERA
San Francisco City Hall, Room 234

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place.

San Francisco, California 94102-4682

(415) 554-4700 Reception

(415) 554-4715 Facsimile .
(415) 654-6770TTY

www.sfcityattorney.org

51
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Matt To SOTF/SOTF/ISFGOV@SFGOV, iwhartzir@sbcglobal.net

Dorsey/CTYATT@CTYATT cc Jack Song/CTYATT@CTYATT
07/13/2010 10:58 AM b

Subject SOTF hearing matter: #10026_Ray Harlz vs City Attorney's
Office :

It just came to my attention that a scanning mistake resulted in a document being sent to you yesterday
that included odd-numbered pages, but that inadvertently omitted even-numbered pages. Please find
attached the complete copy of the document we intended to provide yesterday.

i will be the City Attorney's authorized representative at this afternoon’s hearing, and | look forward to
ascertaining more detail to understand the basis for the aforementioned complaint.

Best,
MATT DORSEY
Press Secretary

OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY DENNIS HERRERA
San Francisco City Hall, Room 234

1 Dr. Carlion B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, California 94102-4682

(415) 554-4662 Direct
(415) 554-4700 Reception
(415) 554-4715 Facsimile
(415) 554-6770TTY

hitp:/iwww sicityattorney.org/
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OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
RECORD RETENTION AND BESTRUCTION POLICY

The City Attorney hereby adopts this Record Retention and Destruction Policy
pursuant to Chapter 8 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. This policy supersedes
all previous record retention and destruction policies issued by this office. This policy
covers all records and documents, regardless of physical form or characteristics, made or
received by the City Attorney’s Office in connection with the transaction of public
business. The purpose of this policy is to provide a system for managing the records of
the City Atiorney’s Office, to safely store and retain those records that need to be
retained, to comply with all applicable legal requirements regarding document refention
and destruction, and to identify and establish guidelines for the destruction of those
documents that are obsalete or for which retention is otherwise not required,

I: POLICY AND PROCEDURES
A, RETENTION POLICY

The City Attorney’s Office shall retain documents for the period of their
immediate or current use, unless longer retention is necessary to comply with confractual
or legal requirements, the City Attorney has determined that a longer retention period is
required for historical reference, or for other purposes as sef forth below. For record
retention and destruction purposes, the term “record” is defined as set forth in Section 8.1
of the San Francisco Administrative Code. Docaments and other materials that do not
- constitite “récords™ under that section, including those described below in Category 4,
may be destroyed when no longer needed, unless otherwise specified in Part I1. Where
appropriate, and with the City Attorney's written approval, team leaders may establish -
team refention policies that call for the retention of specific types of records for periods
longer than the otherwise applicable period set forth in this policy. The records and
documents of the City Attorney’s Office shall be classified for purposes of retention and
destruction as follows: C

Category 1: Permanent Retention. Records that are permanent or essential
shall be retained and preserved permanently.

o  Permanent records. Permanent records are records required by law to be
permanently retained and that are ineligible for destruction unless they are microfiled or
placed on an optical imaging system, with the film or tape placed in a State-approved
storage vault, and a copy delivered to the City Atiorney’s Office. Admin. Code Section
8.4. Once these measutes are followed, the original paper records may be destroyed.
Duplicate copies of permanent records may be destroyed whenever they are no longer
necessary for the efficient operation of the City Aftorney’s Office. Examples of
permanent records include bond issues and annual reports.

. o Essentjal records. Essential records are records necessary for the
continuity of government and the protection of the rights and inferests of individuals.
Admin. Code Section 8.9. Examples of essential records include numbered City
Attorney opinions, significant letier opinions and client advice letters.

Category 2: Current Records, Current records are records that for
convenience, ready reference or other reasons are retained in the office space and
equipment of the City Attorney’s Office. Examples of current records include active

~1-
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litigation and claims files, brief banks, chronological (chron) files, attorney form files,
work-~ and legislative—assignment files, administrative files and personnel files. Current
records shall be retained ag follows:

. Where retention period specified by law, Where federal, state, or local
law prescribes a definite period of time for retaining certain records, the City Attorney’s

Office will retain the records for the period specified by law. Examples of records
required to be maintained for a specific period include copies of Conflict of Interest Form
700, which must be retained for 7 years pursuant to Government Code §81009(e), and
aceident-injury reports, which must be retained for 5 years pursuant to 29 CFR 1404.6.

. Where no retention period specified by taw, Where no specific retention

period is specified by law, the retention period for records that the department is required
to retain shall be as specified in the attached Record Retention and Destruction Schedule.
Records shall be retained for a minimum of two years, although such records may be
treated as “storage records” and placed in storage at any time during the applicable
retention period,

Category 3: Storage Records. Storage records are records that are retained
off-site. Storage records are subject to the same retention requirements as current
records, but are maintained at the City’s off-site storage facility, or in storage facilities
provided to the City Attorney by the Airport, the Port and Hetch Hetehy. Examples of
storage records include closed case files and exhibits,

Caiegog 4: _No Retention Required. Documents and other materials that are

not “records™ 4s defined by Admin, Code section 8.1 need not be retained unless .
otherwise specified by {ocal law. Documents and other materials (including originals and
duplicates) that are not otherwise required to be retained, are not necessary fo the
functioning or continuity of the office, or have no legal significance may be destroyed
when no longer needed. Examples include materials and documents generated for the
convenience of the person generating them, draft documents (other than drafts of
agreements subject to disclosure pursuant to Administrative Code section 67.24(a)) that
have been superseded by subsequent versions, or rendered moot by departmental action,
and duplicate copies of records that are no longer needed. Specific examples include
telephone message slips, miscellaneous correspondence not requiring follow-up or
departmental action, notepads, e-mails that do not contain information otherwise required
to be retained under this policy, and library materials that have been superseded or that
are no ionger needed, :

With limited exceptions, no specific retention requirements are assigned to
docutnents in this category. Instead, it is up to the originator or recipient to determine
when the document’s business utility has ended. .

B. RECORDS NOT ADDRESSED IN THE RECORD RETENTION
SCHEDULE .

Records and other documents or materials that are not required to be retained by

‘law, and are not expressly addressed by the attached schedule may be destroyed at any

time provided that they have been retained for the periods preseribed for substantially
similar records. Curtent or storage records may be destroyed five years after they were
created if they have served their purpose and are no longer required for any public
business or public purpose, and destruction of the record has been approved by the
Controller (for records pertaining to financial matters), the City Attorney (for records

1
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having legal significance} and the Retirement Board {for payroll checks, time cards and
refated documents).

C.  STORAGE OF RECORDS

Records may be stored in the City Attorney’s office space or equipment if the
records are in active use or are maintained in the office for convenience or ready
. reference. Examples of active files appropriately maintained in the City Attorney’s
office space or equipment include active chronological files, research and reference files,
legislative drafting files, pending complaint files, administrative files and personnel files.
[nactive records, for which use or reference has diminished sufficiently to permit removal
from the City Attorney’s office space or equipment, may be sent to the City’s off-site
storage facility or maintained in the City Attorney’s storage facility.

Storage of records imposes considerable costs on the City‘Attumey's Office.
Accordingly, records should be stored only when necessary, and should be promptly
destroyed once the applicable retention period has passed and the records are no longer
needed. -

D. HISTORICAL RECORDS

Historical records are records that the City Attorney has determined are of
historical interest or significance because of their age or research value even though the
records are no longer of use to the City Attorney’s Office. Historical Records may not be
desa-oy%d7except in accordance with the procedures set forth in Administrative Code
section 8.7, ' ‘

¥ DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS

it shail be the policy of the City Attorney's Office that once the requisite retention
period for a record has passed, the record shall be destroyed unless there are particular
circumstances that dictate that the record be retained. Team leaders may decide that
records otherwise subject to this schedule are of sufficient importance to the mission of
that team that the records should be retained.

It shall be the policy of the City Attorney’s Office to work with contractors -
providing off-site storage of records to ensure that records are destroyed once the
requisite time period for retention has passed,

F. RECORDS RELATING TO PENDING CLAIMS

It shall be the policy of the City Attorney’s Office that records relating to pending

claims that are otherwise eligible for destruction pursuant to this policy shall not be
destroyed without the prior approval of the City Attorney or the Chief Trial Deputy.

1XRecord Retentiont policy.pdf
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APPROVALS

This Record Retention and Destruction Policy and attached Schedule are hersby

approved:

Dennis §. Herrera Date
City Attormey :

Steve Kawa Date
Deputy Chief of Staff -
Oftice of the Mayor

Approved as to Records Relating fo Financial Matters:

Ed Harrington
Controller

Controller staff o Date

Approved as to Records Relating to Payroll Matters:

Clare M. Murphy . : Date

Executive Dirvector
Retirement Systern
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APPROVALS

This Record Retention and Destruction Policy and attached Schedule are hereby
approved:

DS S,

Dennis J. Hefrefa _ Date
City Attorney

L,,t m}[#é

Date

Steve Kawa = o
Deputy Chief ofStaﬂ‘
Office of the Mayor

Approved as to Records Relating to Financial Matters:

Ed Harrington
Controller

mnw-a tﬁ% &lalob

Controller staff Date

Approved as to Records Relating to Payroll Matters:

(B et e

Clare M. Murphy ‘ Date
Fxecutive Director
Retirement System
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Ray W Hartz Jr

839 Leavenworth St, Apt 304

San Francisco CA 94109-6131
Saturday, July 10, 2010
Honorable Members Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
Room 244, City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102
RE: Case #10026 Ray Hartz vs San Francisco City Attorney
Dear Task Force Members:

Attached you will find examples from the CCSF - Index of Records website, as currently posted. The first
page of each example is the listing for the San Francisco City Attorney, with the subsequent pages
showing what results when you click on the respective links.

In each example, the associated link gives no additional information, with the exception of on-site
storage information. [n effect, the entire index of records for the City Attorney is nothing but a
retention schedule. It in no way provides the information required by the Sunshine Ordinance to
comply with either the letter of the ordinance or its spirit.

As presented at the SOTF meeting of June 22, 2010, it does not provide information “under what
manner of organization for accessing, e.g. by reference to a name, a date, a proceeding or project, or
some other referencing system.” Neither does it provide information, as required by the ordinance, "to
aid the public in making an inquiry or a request to inspect.”

| would submit, once again, that this case is not an issue of whether there is a posting on the Index of
Records for the San Francisco City Attorney. This complaint regards the matter of whether the posting
serves in assisting citizens of the City and County of San Francisco, in their efforts to obtain public
information.

Sincerely,

TPy

Ray W. Hartz, Ir



CCSF | Index of Records Page 1 of 3

Return to Index of Records Home Page

THE CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

e
g

E

3

For City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret
Phone: 554-5957

Setect this link for Website Location

INDEX OF RECORDS FOR City Attorney

Accident - Injury Reports
Administrative Files 48
Attorney Time Sheets {on-line)

Audio Tapes (Board of Supervisors Closed Sessions-

Litigation) CASE.

Bond Issues

Bond Water Agreements . M@Lﬁ' k | @ d F

2 ©0 8 @

Bound Bond Transcript
Brief Banks (various teams) (copy) _ f ﬁ%/
Budget Documents/Work Papers (copy)

C.A. Advice Letter Database Vg

Cal Compensation Cases

Calendars - Prop G Q Y/ ngﬂgy
California Attorney General Reports ‘

Case Files - Active :

Case Files - Closed - Cases Involving Long Term Public &x @Lﬁ
Contracts Y - i
Case Files - Closed - Civil Rights/Employment/Tax

Case Files - Closed - Code Enforcement

Case Files - Closed - General Litigation
Case Files - Closed - Significant Litization (consumer

fraud/class action/challenges to City laws)

Case Files - Closed - Worker's Compensation
Child Pependency Files

Chronological Files
City Attorney Annual Report & 5 % M P&‘"@ 3@

City Attorney Opinions/Index
Civil Service Rules {copy)

@ ¥ ® 9 2 9 6 & 9 @ B

QI @ @

a 9 © & @ @

http://mission.sfgov.org/cgi-bin/sunindex/getData.cgi?docColor=deptsonly &dept=cityatfor... 7/10/2010
CCSF | Index of Records Page 1 of 1 ¢,



City & County of San Francisco Page lofl

i Unfortunately the page you are looking for cannot be found or no longer exisis. Broken links occur occasionally because the City's web
i site is composed of many web sites maintained by separate agencies over which we have no control.

' In general our site is easy {0 navigate and organized in simple categories:

Citizen : in this section you will fing information and services useful primarily to those who live in San Francisco, from culture to
etfucation, from health to transportation, etc.;

Business : in this section you will find information and services useful primarily fo businesses or those who work in San
Francisce; b

Visitor : in this secticn we have placed general information that is of most value to those who want to visit or learn more about
San Francisco;

Government : in this section we have aggregated content that refates to the City's agencies and institutions and the City's
codes and legislation;

Online Services : in this section Citizens and Business wi find access 1 a variety of City's transactions that can be completed
onling.

-

: Thanks for your interest in the City and County of San Franciscel

Contact SFGov Accessibility Policies
Cily and County of San Frangisco @2000-2010

Cvampre 1A |
onse ¥*10026
Ray Harta
vs

City Avrorney

http://www.sfgov.org/site/cityattorney_index.asp ‘ 7/10/2010
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CCSF { Index of Records Page 1 of 1

Return to Index of Records Home Page

- THE CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret at 554-5957 { 4 gw

2

Website: http:/lwww.sfgov.orgisite/cityatiorney index.asp

Bepartment or
Department/Division:

Record Category: GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS

Record Title or Administrative Files

Description:

On Site

Storage Period: 2 Years
Off Site 1 Year

Storage Period:

Additional Information:

65

htto://mission.sfegv.ore/cei-bin/sunindex/getData.cei 7docColor=deptsonlvddisnRec=ves... - /10/2010



66

City & County of San Francisco ' : Page 1 of 1

Unfortunately the page you are looking for cannot be found or ne fonger exists. Broken links ocour occasionally because the City's web
i site is composed of many web sites maintained by separate agencies over which we have no control,

" In general our site is easy to navigate and onganized in simple categories:

Citizen : in this section you will find information and services useful primarily to those who live in San Francisco, from culture to
education, from health to transportation, etc.;

Business | in this section you will find information and services usefu primarily 1o businesses or these who werk in San
Francisco;

isgitor : in this section we have placed genera information that is of most value to those who want {o visit or iearn more about
San Frantisco,

Government ; in this section we have aggregated confent that relates to the City's agencies and institutions and the City's
codes and {egisiation;

Onling Services | in this section Citizens and Business will find access to a varisty of Gity's transactions that can be completed
online.

+

.

+

Thanks for your interest in the City and County of San Franciscoe!

Contact SFGov Accessibiily Policies
Cily and County of San Franciseo ©2000-2010

. E¥AmPLe. 2A
eASeE #0020
RAY HAYVZ

Vs
CITy ATToROEY

*

http://www.sfgov.org/site/cityattorney_index.asp 7/10/2010



CCSF | Index of Records ' Page 1 of 1

Return to Index of Records Home Page

- THE CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

f

City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret at 554-5957
Website: hitpiwww.sfgov.org/site/cityattormey_index.asp

Department or
Department/Division:

J Record Category: GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS

Record Title or

Description: Budget Documents/Work Papers (copy)

On Site

Storage Period: 2 Years

Off Site

Storage Period: Not Applicable

Additional Information:

Covy ATTORWEY

http://mission.sfgov.org/cgi-bin/sunindex/getData.cgi?docColor=deptsonly&dispRec=yes...  7/10/2010
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CCSF | Index of Records

THE CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISGCO

City Attorney

Contact: Marisa Moret at 554-5957
Website: http:/iwww.sfgov.org/site/cityattorney_index.asp

Department or
Department/Division:

Record Category: GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS

Record Title or

Description: City Attornsy Annual Report

On 5ite

Storage Period: Permanently

Off Site

Storage Period: Not Applicable

Page 1 of 1

Return to Index of Records Home Page

INDEX OF REGORDS

CxAWPLE 3C

7 -Additionat Information: aag& 8 , wz.%
RAY HalTZ

Ve

ey ATTORNEY

http://mission.sfgov.org/cgi-bin/sunindex/getData.cgi?docColor=deptsonly & dispRec=yes...

7/106/2010
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